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From: Willem de Lint

To: Derek Dalton

Subject: Re: Russell

Date: Monday, 5 June 2017 3:45:18 PM
Attachments: Parrabell 10.xlsx

Willem de Lint

Professor in Criminal Justice
Flinders Law School
Flinders University

GPO Box 2100

Adelaide 5001
]

From: Derek Dalton

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2017 3:02:59 PM
To: Willem de Lint

Subject: RE: Russell

Ok. Perhaps Il is indeed safest option.

From: Willem de Lint
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2017 3:02 PM

To: Derek Dalton —

Subject: Re: Russell

Yes, a murder, but how to guess that it is anti-gay?

W

Willem de Lint

Professor in Criminal Justice
Flinders Law School
Flinders University

GPO Box 2100

From: Derek Dalton

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2017 1:18:59 PM
To: Willem de Lint

Subject: Russell

Craig sent me this re: Russell

The hair seem compelling W. Maybe we should classify as Pro-active, Anti-gay, multiple?

Hi Derek



I understand your predicament. However its easier for us. We have no evidence that

SCOI.81012_0002

would overrule the Coroners findings, who by all rights viewed much more evidence then
we did. Her finding is based on the entirety of evidence presented under the Strike Force
Taradale matter (a lot of which is actually outside our terms of reference for Parrabell).
For us given what we did review, coupled with the Coroners findings, SBC was the best
suited. Although I don't disagree that II is also suitable. For us the tipping point was the

hair located in RUSSELL hand. Whilst it cant be located there is evidence from

photographs and statement from officer at scene that RUSSELL was clutching some hair-

Dr Cala indicated (from photographs) that there was a high possibility that it wasn't
RUSSELL's. Whilst not conclusive, it certainly puts it into the suspected category (at
least for a murder) as for gay hate motivation ?- that is purely circumstantial and will
remain that way until Offenders are identified

Good luck with the headaches - your nearly there |

Regards

Craig

Dr Derek Dalton

Associate Professor

School of Law, Flinders University,
GPO Box 2100,

SA 5001

Australia

CRICOS Provider Number: 00114A

Consultation hours Thurs 12-1 and Friday 11-12



